
 

NOTE ON APPLICATION MATERIALS 

 

The Applicant’s submission included pre-application notes (as required) and plat application 

information. 

To reduce packet size and confusion, the pre-application notes (55 pages) have been removed.  They can 

be found in the ARP2022 0001 staff report, or can be requested from staff if needed. 

The plat application materials (six pages) have been removed, and can be found in the concurrent case 

SMP2022 0001, being heard the same night as this case.   



–

E-mail 

include the property location, landowner/ lessee’s printed name, signature, and the applicant’s name.

“SAME”

licant’s

7400 Glacier Highway, Juneau, AK 99801

USS 1568 Tract B1, Juneau Recording District, First Judicia

5B1401010010

Rooftop Properties, LLC Garrett Johnson
445 N 2000 W, Suite 7, Springville, UT 84663
garrett@pci1980.com

(801) 262-9315
(801) 712-2631

Garrett Johnson Manager

11/14/22

Same

11/14/22



Subdivision creating 444 units based on the Preliminary Plan approved in the 11/08/22 Planning
Commission meeting.

1 19.71 a 3 parent
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✔
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Irene Gallion

From: Irene Gallion
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 5:04 PM
To: Minta Montalbo; Edward Quinto
Cc: Jill Maclean
Subject: ARF22-01:  Refund
Attachments: 0724_001.pdf

Hello Minta and Eddie, 
 
The fees on this project were mis‐calculated, and the applicant needs a refund of approximately $20,980 dollars. 
 
The fees he was charged were to finalize the whole subdivision plan.  Per code, he has to submit the final plans as 
phased development continues.  His first phase is for 96 units.  We charge $60 per unit, plus $300.  I’ve attached a sheet 
with the math, feel free to double check me. 
 
The applicant’s name is Garrett Johnson, and you can contact him at (801) 712‐2631, or at garrett@pci1980.com  
 
Since the refund is so large, Jill is concerned that it might take a more arduous process than usual.  Please let us know if 
we need to provide you additional information. 
 
Thanks! 
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